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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 27 September 2022 14:33

To: Court Management-Court Records

Cc: OTP CAR 1IB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV

Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer;
Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber V Communications

Subject: Decision on CLRV1 Request for Reclassification of ICC-01/14-01/18-1323-Conf to
Public

Dear colleagues from CMS,
In light of the below email, the Single Judge instructs CMS to reclassify filing ICC-01/14-01/18-1323-Conf to public.

Kind regards, TCV

From: Suprun, Dmytro |

Sent: 26 September 2022 14:09

To: Trial Chamber V Communications [ I NRNLEIEIIEINGEINGEEEEE

Cc: OTP CAR I1B Case Management |IIINININEGGNEE; OTP CAR IIB Managers
N D29 Yekatom Defence Team [N D30
Ngaissona Defence Team NGB /44 LRV Team OPCV
I 44 LRV Team NN /45 LRV Team NG
Chamber Decisions Communication [ INENRLIGINIIIEEEE A ssociate Legal Officer-Court

Officer [ NG
Subject: Request for Reclassification of ICC-01/14-01/18-1323-Conf to Public

Dear Trial Chamber V,

In accordance with the Trial Chamber’s order to the CLRV1 (p. 14) to file a public redacted version of the
submissions No. ICC-01/14-01/18-1323-Conf, the Common Legal Representative of the former child soldiers has
reviewed the content of the above submissions and is of the view that no redactions thereto are needed.
Accordingly, he respectfully requests that the Trial Chamber order the reclassification of his submissions No. ICC-
01/14-01/18-1323-Conf to Public.

Kind regards,
Dmytro Suprun



